Maren Toohill

— =
From: Bruce D. Ringwall <BRingwall@gpr-inc.com>
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 11:24 AM
To: Maren Toohill
Subject: FW: Healy Corner Water Pressure
FYi

Bruce D. Ringwall, President
Goldsmith, Prest & Ringwall, Inc.
39 Main Street, Suite 301

Ayer, MA 01432
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Engineering Solutions
for Land & Structures

This transmission is only for the addressee and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. Unauthorized use, modification, copying,
distribution or other disclosure of this transmission and its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify us
immediately by phone; then destroy the original. Thank you.

Goldsmith, Prest & Ringwall, Inc.
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From: Kevin Hunt <khunt@lelwd.com>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 10:55 AM

To: Bruce D. Ringwall <BRingwall@gpr-inc.com>
Subject: RE: Healy Corner Water Pressure

Bruce,

As discussed, you're correct. The section of Harwood Ave where Healy Corner is proposed has an existing 12” ductile
iron main which runs directly to the Newtown Hill Storage Tank. | expect you to see plenty of water available at
adequate pressure at this location. As | also mentioned, LWD will be conducting hydrant flow testing in the area in the
coming weeks and will forward to you the results of those tests when complete.

Kevin Hunt
Water Systems Manager
Littleton Water Dept.

(978) 540-2284 Oifice
(978) 501-6338 (ell

From: Bruce D. Ringwall [mailto:BRingwall@gpr-inc.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 5:29 PM

To: Kevin Hunt <khunt@lelwd.com>

Subject: Healy Corner Water Pressure

Kevin,



This email is to confirm a conversation relative to the LWD infrastructure and pressure within Tahattawan Road and
available water pressure at the street level for the proposed homes at Healy Corner. It is my understanding that the
water tank on top of Newtown Hill has direct service to a 12” water main within Tahattawn Road. Given the elevation
difference and your knowledge of the system that the proposed lots will have a residual pressure greater than 20 PSI for
each new lot at Healy Corner. Further | understand your department will be conducting hydrant flow tests this fall on
Harwood Ave to confirm the flow levels and residual pressure.

Please reply to this email to confirm the above or change the information as you feel is appropriate.
Thank you,
Bruce

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

This e-mail and all attachments are intended for the above-name recipient(s)
only and may contain the confidential and legally privileged information of
Littleton Electric Light & Water Departments. Any unauthorized
dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this e-mail or any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error, please notify the sender and delete all copies of the received e-mail and
attachments from your computer system.



